UNIVERSITY OF MIAMI

Office of the Dean 1252 Memorial Drive Phone: 305-284-4117
{ J Ashe Building, Suite 227 Fax: 305-284-5637
Coral Gables, Florida 33146 as.miami.edu

September 13, 2016

TO: College Council Members
,,_-—-—"'
FROM: Hugh Thomas 12 4B P
Speaker of the College Council

SUBJECT: AGENDA for College Council Meeting
Monday, September 19, 2016 at 12:30 p.m.
Physics Conference Room, 3™ Floor of the Physics Building

Lunch at 12:15 p.m.
1. Approval of the Minutes of the August 29, 2016 Meeting
2. Dean’s Remarks

3. Proposal from the Department of Political Science
a. Bachelor of Arts in Public Administration

4. Approval of the Agenda for the College Faculty Meeting of October 10, 2016
Approval of the Minutes of the April 4, 2016 College Faculty Meeting
Dean’s Remarks
Voting Rights for Educator and Research Faculty
Approval of the name change of the University of Miami Institute for the
Americas (MIA) to that of:
i. University of Miami Institute for Advanced Study of the Americas
e. Approval of the Proposal from the Department of Political Science for a
Bachelor of Arts Degree in Public Administration
f. Faculty Senate Report
g. Academic Appeal Committee Report
h. Other Business
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5. Other Business
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